
UNITED N A T I O N S 

E C O N O M I C 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GEKEiulL 
E / G K , 4 / S R . 1 9 6 
26 MY 1 9 5 0 

O R I G I Î Î A L : EKffl.JBH 

GŒiMISSION ON KUi'iAN RIGHTS 
Stóh físssion 

PROVBIOMAL S t M ^ ï KEGOBD OF THE HUKOREJl AW NMETY-SHTH MEETING 
Hel.d at Lake SucceñS;, New York, 

on Wednesday, 1 7 May 1 9 5 0 , at 1 0 a.nu • 

CONTENTS : 
Draft, international covenant on human r i g l i t s : 
A r t i c l e s Л and 2 3 3 ( E / 1 3 7 1 , E / G N , V 3 6 5 , E/CN„V353/Aàd„lO) (continued' 

CHA№1AN; 

Members : 

Mrs, ROOSEVELT United States of America 

Mr, WIIITLAl̂ l A u s t r a l i a 
Mr,' N БОТ Belgium 
Mr, VALENZUKTA Chile 
Mr.- GHANG) 
Mr, CHA ) China 

Mr. SOREffiEN Demark 
Mr. R.M'iADAK Egypt 
Mr. слззш' • ) 
Mr. LERCY EEAÜLffiU) 

France 

Mr. KYROU Greece 
Mrs, MEHTA India 
Mr, MALKi Lebanon 
Mr, МЕШЕ2 Philippiiîes 
Miss BOWIE United.Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n ana 

Northern Ireland 
Mr, ORBE Uruguay 
Мг> JЬ7ЛíKiOVlQ ïupcslavia 



E/CN.4/SR.196 
Page 2 

Renresentativea of specialiged, .a.qiençies; 
Kiss OREÂBTEDî Víorld Hoalth Organisation (v;,:ií.) 

Re pr e в enta t i y ea oT, n on-p;ovGr mental ̂  prgar>í?'.&tr-ona : 
Category Л; 

Sateg^ory;. В : 

k i s s SENDER 

Mrs, AIETA 

îlr» í-IOIDfí 

Кг. >iCSKO¥rrS 

йг. ÎIALPEFtDJ 

Кг. скиюкзшкк 

Кios ROBB 

Miss SCÎ-UlEFER 

íir, GRCSSMAiJ 

International Confederation oí' bree 
Trade Unions 
Catholir; batsrnational llnion Гог 
Soci a l t>c:.'\'ice V 
OomJiittee of Chnrches on Inter-
,national A f f a i r s 
Cíjcsultative Council of Jewish 
OrE;ar.Í2í;+ions 
Co-ordií-atinf;: Doard of Jewlsli 
Organisâtions 
Intsr~Air.6rican Council of Ccririerce 
ax«3 Troductioa . 
International Federation of Univer­
s i t y Wor.ien 
Ititernational Union of Catholic 
Women's Leagues 
world Jewish Congress 

Secretariat; Mr, ЗСЬЪ'51,В 

Mr. SCILICBTER 
Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KirciEN) 

Assistant Director, Division of 
I'lraiui Riants 

Deputy Director, Gçrieral Le;:nl Divtsic 

Secretaries of the Coüüriission 

DRAFT ЕТБЖАТЮЙЛ. CCVSliAMT OK-IIUI'lAK RIGRTS: 
A r t i c l e s A and 2 3 ( В / 1 3 7 1 , E / C N . 4 / 3 Ü 5 , E/Cî].4/353/Add.lO) (contiuued) 

1 . ' The CHAIRI'lAN recalled that two points remained undecided a;? rtfjürdo 
a r t i c l e Л; f i r s t , the question of the inclusion of a r t i c l e 9 i n the em-meiviti^n 
of a r t i c l e s given i n paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e /+, and secondly, the question of 
reconsideration of tho inclixsion of a r t i c l e 2 0 i n the same enumeration. 

/ 2 . Hr, i-u\LIK 



E/CN,VSB*196 
Page 3 

2. Mí4 MALIK (Lebanon) favoured the reconsideration, at the curtent 
meeting> Of the i n c l u s i o n of a r t i c l e Z^* 

3. Mr. KÏROU (Greece) also favoiired reconsideration of the question. 
A r t i c l e 20 was of a general nature, and he f e l t that i t s enumeration i n para­
graph 2 of a r t i c l e 4 would constitute a serious blow to the draft covenant and 
a v i r t u a l i n v i t a t i o n to the Governments not. to r a t i f y i t * 

4. Mr. MENDEZ (P h i l i p p i n e s ) , who had voted with the minority at the 
preceding meeting, formally moved the reconsideration of the question. 

The motJ.oia was adopted by Ig votes to nong. with 1 abetenti^-:.;, 

5. fe. MALIK (Lebanon) nad l i t t l e t o add to his previous statements. He 
s t i l l saw no reason why a r t i c l e 20 could not be derogated from i n time of war, 

6. The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the united States of 
America, thought i t obvious that States would be forced to derogate frcm the 
provisions regarding equality i n time of war. Enemy aliens would normally be 
under the j u r i s d i c t i o n of the State i n which- they were residing; i t was evident 
that they would have to be treated d i f f e r e n t l y from the ci t i z e n s of that State, 
She opposed inclu s i o n of the a r t i c l e i n the enumeration i n a r t i c l e 4 . 

7» Mr, WHITLAM (Australia) observed that equality of a l l before the law 
would apply i n t e r r i t o r y under Australian j u r i s d i c t i o n even i n time of war. He 
recognized, however, that co\mtries closer to the area of actual h o s t i l i t i e s 
might f e e l certain apprehensions on•the subject. Therefore, since a strong 
feeling seemed to e y i s t i n the Conmission regarding the danger of such a pro­
v i s i o n , he would abstain frcan voting on the question, even though i n the eyes 
of his own Government i t would be a legitimate one, 

8. In reply to the CHAIRMAN, who aaked whether i n time of war the 
Australian Government would accord to resident enemy aliens exactly the same 
treatment i t gave i t s own c i t i z e n s , lylr. WHITLAM (Australia) declared that such 
aliens wo\ild havB absolute equality t«fore the law, 

/ 9 . Mr, NISOT 



E/CN^4/SR,196 
Page 4 

9, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and Mr, lÉBÚt BÈÂVLIEu (Franco) considered i t 
impossible to tr e a t enemy alie n s exactly áé c i t i i e n s i n timé of War* 

10, Mr, ORIBE (Uiniguayl f e l t that^the attitude to be taken towards the, 
emaneraLijr of a r t i c l e 20 depended upon the way i n which that a r t i c l e was 
interpi'etoda He did not'interpret i t аз implying that i d e n t i c a l treatment 
must necessarily be accorded to a l l . The preservation of equality before the 
law and of equal protection would not prevent a State from setting up special 
arrangements f o r certain groups i n time of emergency. The meaning of the 
a r t i c l e , i n Ы.з opinion, was that there must be no inequality i n treatment of: 
individual&j tho law must be jgeneral i n scope, coveidng categories and groups 
of persons. I f that interpretation were accepted, there ooxild be no objection 
to including a r t i c l e 20 i n the enumeration. He recognized the weight of the 
objections raised by his colleaguos, but he asked f o r farther c l a i - i f l c a t i o n of 
the exact mearJ.ag and scope of a r t i c l e 20. I f s u f f i c i e n t l y weighty reasons 
were adduced against the i r c l u s i o n of thé a r t i c l e , he would vote with the 
majority, but he had not yet heard such reasons* 

11, Mr, LEROY BEAULIEU (Prance) asked "whether Uruguay, i n time of war, 
would not f i n d i t necessary to piit i n t o effect certain special derogations from 
the a r t i c l e , fn the cace of enemy a l i e n s . He cit e d i n part i c u l a r the question 
of the righ t of assembly, whi.ch was an important case i n point. 

12, Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) maintained that such cases did not affect the . 
pri n c i p l e of equality before the law. A r t i c l e 20 was intended to prevent 
discrimination in' iso.lated i n d i v i d u a l casesj i t would hot interfereiwith 'special 
l e g i s l a t i o n rei.ating to certain categorios of p3rsoùSo 
13, In the second reading, Mr. Oribe would vete against the entire second 
paragraph of a r t i c l e 20, since an ajiicst i d e n t i c a l text had now been included 
i n a r t i c l e 2j but he would vote wi.th t.he majority on the question under con­
sideration. He merely wished to explain the reasons f o r his vote at the 
preceding meeting. 

/U. Mrs. MEHTA 



E/CNé4/SR.196 
Page 5 

14e Mrs, MEHTA (India) supf>et*ted ihe p o s i t i o n taken by the delegations of 
the united States and France. Duririg a war or i n time of national emergency i t 
might w e l l become necessary f o r a State to draw certain d i s t i n c t i o n s between 
various categoides of persons. She considered i t undesirable to include a r t i c l e 
2 0 i n thG cn.-cmeration i n a r t i c l e j^. 

15. Mr, MENDEZ (Philippines) c i t e d a further example which, i n his view, 
made the Uiniguayan position untenable. He pointed out that i n time of war an?í 
early measure often taken by Governments was the segregation of enemy aliens 
i n detention camps. Such a measure constituted only temporary discrimination, 
but i t was evi.dent that while i n such camps the persons i n question could not 
a v a i l themselves of the normal processes of law, 

16. Mr. ICÏBOU (Greece) observed that a new element had been introduced 
into the discus&ionj i f a r t i c l e 20 were included i n the enimeration, the 
Conanission would be obliged to weaken the force of that a r t i c l e . He did not 
see how such a procedure could be reconciled with the purpose of the draft 
covenant. 

17. Mr. JEVKEMOVIC (Yugoslavia) remarked that the possible r e s t r i c t i o n s 
contemplated ix; connexion with war or national emergency would affect only such 
rights as freedom of movement, of assembly, of the press, etc. He pointed out, 
however, that i n the a r t i c l e s dealing with those r i g h t s , provision had been made 
for possible' r e s t r i c t i o n of those rights i n time of war. Such r e s t r i c t i o n s were 
therefore already f u l l y covered. The remai:iing rights of a l i e n residents, 
however, must be maintained, even i n time of war, or rather, p a r t i c u l a r l y at 
such a time. He could aeô no danger inherent i n the inc l u s i o n of a r t i c l e 20 i n 
the enumeration givon i n a r t i c l e 4, and would favour i t s i n c l u s i o n . He pointed 
out that otheiniiise the danger existed that States might choose to act with 
unwarranted harshness toward certain minorities which they suspected of having 
close t i e s with the enemy. 

18. Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) was not i n favoxir of the inclusion of 
a r t i c l e 20 i n the enumeration, since i t was evident that no general agreement 

/existed 



E/CN.I+/SR..196 

Page 6 

existed i n the Commission regai*ding the ëicact..interpretation of that a r t i c l e . 
I t Bhüuld be made clear, however, that during the second reading the Gonmiission 
must deterràine the exact meaning and scope i t wished to give to eirticle 20. 

19. The CMIRblM put to the vote the question, whether a r t i c l e 20 should 
be included i n the enumeration of a r t i c l e s given Jn paragraph S of a r t i c l e k, 

IÎ, was decided, by 8 votes to 2, with 3 abstentions, that a r t i c l e 20 should 
not be included i n the envimeration. 

20. The, CHAIEMAiN then inv i t e d discussion of the question whether a r t i c l e 9 

ehpuld be included in- the enuiteration. She recalled that the French delegation 
had expressed a desire for more time to consider the question, and that the 
united States delegation had proposed the inclusion of parü,graph 5 only of the 
a r t i c l e . Speaking as the representative of the United States of America, she 
considered i t obvious that no Government would be i n a position to guarantee 
that i n time of war i t would not derogate from the provisions of a r t i c l e 9. The 
provisions of that a r t i c l e dealing with arrest, b a i l , compensation etc., would 
not apply to prisoners.of war or enemj ali e n s . Moreover, the treatment of 
such persons was regulated by new or e x i s t i n g conventions; the Commission 
could not rewrite those conventions i n i t s draft covenant, nor could i t ignore 
them. She therefore did not favour the inclusion of a r t i c l e 9 in- the enumera­
t i o n . 

21. Mr. LEROY BEAULIEU (France) was p a r t i c u l a r l y opposed to the inclusion 
of paragraph 5 of a r t i c l e 9, from which any country i n time'ài war would be 
forced to derogate, His delegation was w i l l i n g to withdraw i t s proposal for 
inclusion of a r t i c l e 9 i n the enumeration. 

22. - Mr.,.NISOT (Belgium) opposed tj 10 iriclus:lon of a r t i c l e 9. 

23., Mr. LEROY BEAULIEU'(France) referred to'the phi-ase "public disaster"' 
i n the f i r s t l i n e of a r t i c l e h. He f e l t that that phrase might be the origin 

/of his 



E/CN.4/SR.196 
Page ?• 

of his deleBation's objection to the inclus i o n of paragraph 5 of a r t i c l e 9 . I f 
the public disaster i n question were not a war or an invasion, but rather an 
event svich as an earthquake, the rights referred to should not Ъе suspended. 
The phrase "public disaster" might be interpreted i n various ways, with the 
result that basic himian rights might be suspended i n connexion with a i-elac.ively 
minor event. 

24. î-ir. VAXEEWELk (Chile) pointed out to the French representative that 
i n his counti-y an earthquake often constituted a major public disaster, i-equirin;^. 
stringent measures on the part of the Government, and sometimes martial law, to 
avert public panic and mob rule . 

25. LEROY BEAIILIEU (France) thanked the representative of Chile for 
his observation, which he hox^ed wouJ-d be noted by the Commission. Such comments 
wo\¿d help to prevent the invoking of a r t i c l e 4 i n соппе::хоа with minor cases. 

26. The CHAlRi''ÍAN observed that since the French delegation had withdrawn 
i t s proposal f o r the inclusion of a r t i c l e 9 i n the enumeration given i n a r t i c l e 2 , 

i t would hot be necessary to vote on the qviestion. 
27. The Chairman then put to the vote paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 4 as ainended 
to read: "No derogation from a r t i c l e s 5, 6, 3 (paragraphs 1 and 2), 1 0 , l4, 

15 and 16 can be made under t h i s provision. No derogation which i s otherwise 
incompatible with international law may be made by a State under t h i s provision." 

28. itc. MALIK (Lebanon) requested a r o l l - c a l l vote. 
A vote was taUen by r o l l - c a l l . 
Шп favour: A u s t r a l i a , Denmark, Egypt, France, Greece, India, Lebanon, 

Phi l i p p i n e s , United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and Northern Irelai.. 
United States of America, Yugoslavia. 

Against: Mono. 
Abstaining: Belgium, C h i l e , Uruguay. 
Paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 4, as scnended, was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 

3 abstentions. 

/29. The CHAIRMAÎI 



Е/сиЛ/зна9б 
Page 8 

29, The CE\IRI/IM then put to the vote a r t i c l e 4 as a whole, as amended. 
A r t i c l e h a.s aniended yéis adopted by 12 votes to none, with 2 abstentions. 

ivir. VALENziiELA (Chile) explained that While his délégation had 
o r i g i n a l l y intended to'vote against the' a r t i c l e , he had abstained' out of respect 
for 'ohoss Governraents which'felt that i t was p r a c t i c a l and арр11сэ.Ъ1е. 

З-!. I'b'. I'KITLAM (Australia) had abstained because he was not ant i s f i e d 
with paragraph 1 &Î the article,. 

32. Mr. OEIBE (Uruguay) wished to ex{»lain that according to his in t e r ­
pretation, the a r t i c l e i n no way iini^lied that the constitutional l i m i t s upon the 
powers o i Gcverniiients агцГ1по en e;rier¿ency would be derogated. 

Article- £3-

33. The CIÏAlKMîvl̂ i, speaxir ¿ as the representative of t :,e United States of 
America, explained her delegation's suggested ameudraent to a r t i c l e 23 (Е/СИ.4/Зб5» 
page 60.), The United States delegation f e l t that f i f t e e n was a reasonable numbaj 
of r a t i f i c a t i o n s to reqiiire before the covenant could enter into force. I f too 
small .a number we're req_i.iired, the S'tates whose r a t i f i c a t i o n s brought the covenant 
into force miglit be those which had unnecessai'i.lii high standards, or conversely, 
those which assumed.treaty obligations too l i g h t l y ; on the other hand, i f the 
•number required were too large, an excessive length of time might elapse befoi-e 
the covenant could be put into e f f e c t . Her delegation could not endorse the French 
amendment to the effect that the ratifying. States shou].d include a l l the i^'iv :o.aent 
members of the Sectu-ity Council. 

-ЗИ. . ''̂'Í3.s BOWIE (United Kingdom) supp^orted the United States amendment, 
which she considered a reasonable comprQmise, She, shared the, view of the United 
States representative concerning the French amendment, but .asked i f thg .Commission 
might hear the views of the French representative on the subject.. 

/35. bíT. GASSIIÎ 



E/CN.4/SR.196 
Page 9 

3;j- Mr, СASSIN (France) explained that there was an error i n the tex t j 
l i s delegation had not proposed that a l l the permanent members of the Security-
Council should bo requ3jred to r a t i f y the covenant, but only "the majority of" 
those raemberst During the discussion of the draft covenant at the Commission's 
preceding session, his delegation had favoured requiring r a t i f i c a t i o n by a 
two-thirds majority of the General Assembly, but i t now advocated r a t i f i c a t i o n 
by a simple majorx-by only. A simple majority would be required for the adoption 
of the draft co-trenant by the General Assemblj-, and he did not think that the 
difference between the number of States voting for adoption and the number of 
States r a t i f y i n g would be appreciable. As regards the United States proposal, 
he f e l t that the number of f i f t e e n was too small. The entire fate of the draft 
covenant was involved; i t would have no value or importance i n the eyes of the 
world, nor co'old i t , i n a l l p r o b a b i l i t y , even command the necessary budgetary 
funds, unless i t were r a t i f i e d by at least half the Member States of the United 
Nations, 

36. Mr. NISOT (B6lgii-im) proposed the deletion of the words "signature or" 
In the f i r s t l i n s of the a r t i c l e ; he f e l t that I t was s u f f i c i e n t to refer to 
accession without also providing f o r signature and subsequent r a t i f i c a t i o n . 

37. Mr. MSHDEZ (Philippines) proposed the deletion of the words "to which 
ah Invi-fcation has been extended by the General Assembly", i n paragraph 1. In his 
opinion, the covenant should be open for accession by any Member or non-Member 
State. 

38. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) thought that f i f t e e n was a reasonable nimiber under 
the circumstances, and would thex'efore support the United States amendment. 
39. In reply to the representative of France, he remarked that not a l l the 
States which voted f o r the adoption of the covenant In the General Assembly 
would necessarily sign and r a t i f y I t . The Convention on Genocide had been 
adopted unanimously, but I t was not yet In force since not a l l of the twenty 
r a t i f i c a t i o n s required had been deposited. 

/40. There -was 



E/CN .4/SR.i^ 
Fage 1 0 

4 0 . ' TheriB was a pcssííî iílty, though'by no means' a probaiaility, ' that the 
majority of the r i f t e e n States whose r a t i f i c a t i o n of the covenant ivas to bring 
about i t s entry into force would be noh-métr-bers of the united Ks.tioufi« To - i d 
that everitliality, he thouy^ht' i t preferable that the second part of the f i r s t 
sentence of parsgrá?h'2 shbúld read"'"....as soon as' f i f t e e n States, of Mhlch at 
least't^io-thirds are Ménbers of the United Nationâ....". ' Ke did not, however, 
make' a 'formal p"ro;pOsail''to - that e f f e c t . 

41 . Mr, KYROU' (Greece) agreed that the "poâsibility mentioned by the • 
representative of bebatïôh should é'è'gixarded against. Many of the' covenant's 
provisions were lin'ked to'obligations'under the Charter; those obligations 
obviOuslj- did hot carry the Sfmis 'force for non-member States аз for Members of 
the united Na'itoas.'' Hé had'•ándef stood the United States ал'ег'̂ 'ч̂ пЬ to refer to 
Member "States only. 

42 . "" The СНАХ Ш Ш, ' speaking as the representative of the United States, eaW-
that under her delegation's-proposai, r a t i f i c a t i o n by any f i f t e e n States w i l l i n g 
to assume" the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s o f the covenant wo\ild be stif.t"icient to bring the 
l a t t e r into being. She had no objection to the Lebanese representative's 
suggestion, but thought i t superfluous because the eventuality contemplated 
by him was a most u n l i k e l y one* Her delegation would support the Philippine 
amendment, 

¿̂ 3. l i r . VALENZUEIA (Chile) agreed with the Belgian representative's sugges­
ti o n that signature of the covenant should be eliminated. He agreed tóth the 
representative of Lebanon that the r a t i f i c a t i o n s required for the entry into 
force'of the covenant should predominantly or even exclusively come from Members• 
of the United Nations. He was, however, unable to accept the Philippine 
representative's view tliat non-member States should be permitted to.accede to the 
covenant without the General Assemb'l.Y»3 i n v i t a t i o n . Among the non-member States 
of the United Nations there were some v/hich, i n the exercise of t h e i r domestic 
j u r i s d i c t i o n , s i g n a l l y f a i l e d to obcerve the most rudimentary human rights and 
fundamental freedoms. The provision f o r an invitati.on to be ext,ended to non-
member States p r i o r to t h e i r accession would give Members the opportunity to 
prevent any attempt by such States to become parties to the covenant i n an 
insincere or fr i v o l o u s s p i r i t . 

/ 4 4 . As regards 



Pago 1 1 ' 

44» As iégàïds'th'9 Frèflch aimerídmerits, he pointed out that r a t i f i c a t i o r i by 
á'majority of Hember 'states' viould be d i f f i c u l t to obtain and víouíd postpone the 
covenant'e entry into fórríí for too long a period. The-United States propo^. î,.. 
was less'ambitious and therefore preferable. He strongly opposed the French 
proposai•'rega-rclin^ 'the majority of- the permanent members of the Security Council; 
i t s adoption would mean that f a i l u r e on the part of 3 States to accede to the 
convention would pievent i t s coming into force even i f -the other f i f t y - s i x 
Members of the Organization were prepared to r a t i f y - i t . In a sense, therefore, 
the provision -vvxiuld make the co-venant subject to the right of veto, the 
ex5.stence of which many delegations deplored even i n i t s present scope of 
application, r e s t r i c t e d as-Iti\rs.s to the Sec-arity Council i t s e l f , 

45» Mr. KYROU (Greece) said that he would vote i n favour of the French • 
amendraent. Replying-to the. representative of Chile., he said that considerations 
•underlj'lng -fche proposal regarding the permanent members of the Security Council 
was not based on ariy ujndue deference to the p o l i t i c a l power of those States but, 
rather, on' the fact that they repre^mntea a very large- part of the world's 
population, 

4 6 . Mr. IJISOT (Belgium) supported the amen.dn-ient proposed by the 
representative of the Phil i p p i n e s . He. suggested -that paragraph ( l ) should 
read as follo-wa: 

"This Covenant a h a l l be open for the ecceasion of States." 

4 7 . >5rg. №HTA (India) said that her delegation had always maintained that 
thp covenant should be a United Nations instrument and not siirply an agreement 
adhered to by a liraited numïier of States. She. therefore f e l t that f i f t e e n 
r a t i f i c a t i o n s were not s u f f i c i e n t to bring i t into force, p a r t i c u l a r l y since the 
implementation, clauses already ad op-ted by the Commission pro-vided that only the 
States parties to,.the co'venant could pro-test against infractions. Accordingly, 
heir delegation would absta.in on. a r t i c l e 23 ar:d the amendments thereto. 

48. Mr. MtLKDEZ-; (Philippines) disagreed with the position taken by the 
representa-tive of Chile wf,th regard to his amendment. I t vrould be a h i s t o r i c 



E/GN<,U/SRc196 

Page 1 2 

moment and an occasion for r e j o i c t n g i f any of the non-member States which had 
so f a r been remiss i n the observance of human ri g h t s declared themselves w i l l i n g 
to accede to the covenant. Such a voluntai^y act would bring those States within 
the compass of the lawj and woulrl. therefore be of even greater value than 
accession by States л'ЛисЬ already recognized most of the rii-hts set forth i n the 
covenantо 

h9« . IvJT, }fALIK (Lebanon) supported the Philippine representative's amendmentc 
With regard to the Belgian proposal f o r the elimination of the signature procedure, 
he r e c a l l e d that the present text had been introduced on the basis of a 
suggestion by the Secretariat; i t viou3.d be аезЗ.гаЫе, therefore, i f the ri&ws of 
the representative of the Legal Department could be heard before a decision was 
taken on that pointe 
5o» He disagreed vdth the representatives of Frfmce and огбосз on t'':e 
question of the permanent members. I t would be dangerous to linic the observance 
of human righ t s •viiitli problems of security. The periaanent members of the 
Security Council had primary, r e s p o h a i b i l i t y i n the l a t t e r f i e l d , but i t vrovHA be 
quite T,Tong to assume that they must play a si m i l a r part i n matters of human 
r i g h t s . The argument based on the sise of the populations of those States was 
i n v a l i d ; India, vJhicti was not a permanent member of the Security Council, had a 
population largeri-uhan those of №глсе^ the United States and the United Kingdom 
put together. 

5l« F r , ORIBE (Uruguay) was prepared to accept the United States amendment, 
and agreed -vâbh previous speakers that the number of votes cast i n ' favour of the 
covenant i n the General Assembly need not be taJcen as an indication of the number 
of r a t i f i c a t i o n s aviiich would be deposited i n the foreseeable future, 
3'2. He таз s a t i s f i e d vdth the present text of paragr-aph 1 , but would be 
prepared to consider the Belgian amendment thereto subject to a statement by the 
representative of the Secretariate The provision f o r i n v i t a t i o n s to be 
extended by the General Assembly to non-member States meant thatj i n considering 
ivhether such a State should be permitted to accede to the covenant, the Аа:^<тЫу 

would take into consideration any previous resolutions i t ndght have adopted i n 
respect of that State, Thei-e was therefore no danger that i n v i t a t i o n s would 

/bfc Tïithheld 



E/CNcii/SRcl96 
Page 13 

be Kî.thheld vdthcut good reasons* L a s t l y , he was against the Lsbanese 
representatoV/c"3 suggestion: the importance of the covenant was so •urlversal 
ЬЪгЬ no m m s o r i . s j e x j r e a t r i c t i o n s should be permitted to stand i n the way of i t s 
entry into forc-3. Moreover J the majority of c c m t r i e s which were not yet 
Members of the United Nations had already applied for membership! the fact that 
they did not yet belong to the Organization was i n most cases not t h e i r о ш f a u l t 
btit that of the procedural regulations of the United Nations, 

53e IvîTs MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that h i s suggestion did not represent 
a foi-mal propos a l ^ 

$ h o Mr a GASSIN (France) endorsed the Belgian amendment to paragraph 1, and 
agreed with previous speakers that non-members should be given every opportunity 
to accede to the covenant. The fact that some of those States might not be 
q u a l i f i e d to become parties to the covenant should not stand i n the way of the 
accession of otherse The fact that a non-member State had r a t i f i e d the covenant 
would, moreover, constitute a favourable recommendation f o r i t s admission to 
membership, 
55» He emphasized that his delegation's proposal regarding the permancint 
m''(>kexs of the Security Council was i n no sense intended to make the entry into 
force of the covenant subject to the r i g l i t of veto, as the representative of 
Chile had suggested, but was wholly motivated by concern that the covenant should 
be t r u l y e f f e c t i v e . Unless a majority of the great Powers r a t i f i e d the covenant, 
thus relinquishing a measure of t h e i r national sovereignty i n the sphere of-.-.human 
r i g h t s , there was l i t t l e hope that the covenant would ever carry very much weight* 
The French constitution provided f o r such laying dô ivn of sovereign r i g l i t s on the 
basis of rec i p r o c i t y s but r e c i p r o c i t y was an essential prerequisite, sirtce no 
country could be expected to y i e l d i t s sovereignty i f others, equal to i t i n size 
and importance, f a i l e d to do so, 
56, The tendency of the French delegation had always been to make the 
provisions of the covenant as widely acceptable as possible. Where the question 
of entry i n t o force was concerned, however, i t i n s i s t e d that a large number of 
r a t i f i c a t i o n s must be sti p u l a t e d , and that that number must include the majority 
of the most important nations of the vrorld, 

/57o Mr, SCHACHTER 



E/GÑ,h/SR,196 
Page Ih 

$ 7 , M r . SCPL4CÍÍTER (Secretariat),' 2*eferring to the Belgian amendment to 
paragrp.ph 1-^ said that the " t r a d i t i o n a l method employed with regard to i n t e r ­
nat:, (..n.fl con-;-ç;;:itions provided f o r signature and r a t i f i c a t i o n by the o r i g i n a l 
рае ¿C'C. f o c accession by States which subsecuontly decided to а^селг the 
co-:••'•:̂x"•••:•.;̂<..̂o If. v̂as tr^je, Ъ.с'пегвх'• that certain î-ecr-rró ' trnit'i.es pr'-^J/bd for 
accáí-*: : . v n c'fiKTî thafwâs so, f o r ета̂ ш?,.», in-̂-'î̂a сазе of the v!-?i4cr ¿L A \ b on the 
Pac:'.i;i.o 3'.'ii-;.:.iTûont of International DÍ!í:p-!2ft3S adapted by the be?.g.¡n of Hâtions and., 
l a t e r г by one United Mations, and of tho General Convention on Privileges and 
linmürities of the United Nationse Thus the procedure of accession alone while 
not frequortly omployadj was l e g a l l y permissible, 
58» The r e a l qua&tion presented VÍÍB v/hethsr signature might be considered а-з 
having .valuecv The act of signataire a» such d i d not have l e g a l force: i t was 
es s e n t i a l l y a ceremonial and symbolic acbion having a certain psychological value 
but'becoming l e g a l l y effective or£Ly xipon r a t i f . i cation^ In eome cases, vihere i t 
was deemed to ssrve no usefifL purpose, signature had. been eliminated. I f was foi 
the'Commission to consider whether the pvocedure of signataoe xrciJild, i n the case 
of the covenant, have, p o l i t i c a l or psychological u t i l i t y i n f a c i l i t a t i n g entry 
into force, 

59» lîTo NISOT (Belgitm) remarked that the signature procedure was j u s t i f i e d 
when there were crig.lnal ¡•¡artierí to a conventlnn* In the present case, that 
point did hot ar i s e , since the covenant had not been drafted by a diplomatic 
conference, ' Tho psychological value of tha act of. signetture v;aa open 
•te) doubt! States .vrere too oft an prone to f e e l that they had f x i l f i U e d their 
moral obligation by signing a docu;iient, and did not go on to r a t i f y i t , 

60, , -lár, SORENSEN (Denmark). agreed ^vith the Belgian representative that 
adoption by the General Assembly ¿vía subsequent accession by States was s u f f i c i e n t , 
61, Regarding the Philippine represen-cative's amendment, he reca l l e d that 
the text, i n question had been diccuí̂ Kííd i n the preceding year and had been 
approved as being i n conformity with the cor;responding provisions of other 
United Nations conventions. He f e l t that no departure from the normal procedure 
should be made, and would therefore, vote against the Philippine amendment. 

/62, The purpose 



E/CÏÏ.VSE.196 
Page 15 

6 ? . . The purpose of the covenant Uàe to create Intemacíonel machinery for 
thf> implec3'̂ :̂:,i-::-.-í-iQn of humeri, r i g h t s . Such mschj.nary derivad velv.a from the 
puth:.:i-it.y >-l:.:),-;à i t ; unless a сопз1аегв.Ые nuœher of States vrere preptrod to 
p'-cai-.i, -';o -Л:.'̂̂  covenar.t, that authority would Ъо lacking, end i t co'ald hardly Ъе 
•'icped t .b.'t tbñ covennî?t vrauld effectivoJ.y pï'o'ftote the observance of human ri£íhts 
0?! ел inie; илр'лсоэ! ec^le. I n parfcicu].ar, i t vrou?.d be u n r e a l i s t i c to suppose 
thpt ill") co'.enimt GûiTli become e r e a l force unl.ess at least three out of the 
fiv e c-opt Pc-.rers vrhlch were permanent members of the Security Council w e r e 

parties to i t . Those considerations led him to accept both parts of the French 
proTJOSpl. 

63, Mr. №HDEZ (Philippines) thought that the- Danish representative's 
objection to his amendmentj based ев i t was on precedent alone, vras not con­
vincing. The Commiosion must odapt i t s actions to the v i t a l problems of the 
period J conserraentl;', i t should not close the door to G-ovornments w i l l i n g to 
accede to the covenant. 
6 k . Regarding the Belgian smendment to paragraph 1, he remerked that the 
act of sisiiature symbolized the assumption of a contractual obligation; i t 
should not therefore be l i g h t l y eliminated. However, he favoured any proposal 
intended to expedite the entry into force of the covenant, and would not oppose 
the amendment. 

65. The CJIAIRMAIi, spealcing as the representative of the United States of 
America, said i t vroiild be preferable to I'etain the signature procedure. Public 
opinion attached great value to the actual ceremony of signattire, and i t s valtie 
i n encouraging others to follow s u i t should not be overlooked. 

66. Mr. RMA-DAN (Egypt) requested that the French amendment should be 
voted upon i n parts. He would support the proposal regarding the majority of 
Members of the United liatlons, but not that regarding the majority of the per­
manent members of the Security Council. 

67. Mr. YALEHZUeiA (Chile) remarked that the arguments advanced i n defence 
of the second part of the French proposal had, i n the course of the discuseion, 

/been 



Page l6 

"been reduced to a single one, namely that the importance of the covenant made 
j t e3::ftntial that i t should he r a t i f i e d hy the'majority of States having 
y r x . u i v y rt.T.porgihllity 'in p o l i t i c a l a f f a i r s . 
Oc •i.'r.fje of the permanent menibei^a of the Covmcll who were preeent i n 
tr:. <••::•]:J•'•'Л'Уа 'гегэ bnown as champions of 1ашв:а r i g h t s . To s t l p n l i t e that, 
they c;i-';;V..:.l amon̂';; the f i r s t to r a t i f y tho cùvenFurit was-to В1>з],-;0Ь that there 
wes f.'ofnc d(UDt regarding t h e i r vrillingnoss to do so. I f , on the other hand, 
no auch doubt was entertairjsd, the px'ovision was surely stiperfluoiis. Moreover, 
i t croula cx'eate a most dangeroua preced:ent i f the ri.ght of veto vrere extended 
to important decisions of the United lïations outside the Security Council. 

69. Ivlr. SOKEISEH' (Denmarlí:), "in'reply to the representative of the 
Phil i p p i n e s , said that the question raised by the l a t t e r ' E amendment had. been 
diecr-ssed at length at previous seseions; that was whj' he had advanced no new 
arguments pgairist i t . ' 
70. In reply to the representp.tive of C h i l e , he said that the point at 
issue was how soon the covenant should come into force. The entire structiure 
of the United nations was, i n a sense, based on the p o l i t i c a l authority of the 
permanent members of the Security Cbuncil,. The other Members of the United 
Nations v.'ere free to conclude égreemenrbs on human rights betwen themselves, 
but i t тев d i f f i c u l t to contemplate a United Nations covenant on human rights 
to vrhich at least three of the great Povrers had not acceded. 

71. IVIr. Игаои (Сггеесе) rem?jrked that the French amendment did not d i s ­
criminate ' i n favour of the great Powers but vras merely intended to remind them 
of t h e i r duties emd r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . 

72. Miss BOFIE (United Kingdom) said she vrould support the Belgian amond-
ment to paragraph 1. Her delegation's proposal that ^accession should be 
accompanied by a solemn declaration had been rejected by the,Commission.; . i n ­
stead, a provision had been adopted to the eff e c t that States sliould bring thei¿ 

/laws 



Е / о т Л / з к л д б 
Page IT 

laws into conformity vrith the provisions of the covenant "vri.thin a reasonable 
tim'i". ïhg process of accession shcxild net be longohened s t i l l furthor by 
all';v'i::i>;', f;;.;- period between signature and r a t i f i c a t i o n ; the act of signa-
t-'X/.? C'jv.l'L vv;/.:.i be slimlnated. 
7:"). '-i'-^ Vroly to the i-epresentative of tha Ph i l i i j p i n e s , she гетаг-кеб that 
thg llrf.r.c :r, c:.' the Urited Nations had a reasr>r.ably clear idea of conciitione 
prevai i n non-ibOTOjar countries; i n v i t e t j o u to accede to the covenant would 
not be \-Tith.t-ojA vdthout good reason. The desire to receive such an i n v i t a t i o n 
mlgbt so-tir tho public opinion i n non-member countries to urge f o r the appropri­
ate changes i n t h e i r domestic lav7S. 
7'K She vras opposed to the French proposal regarding the majority of the 
permsnent m-î nibers of the Security Council; no suggestion of dlffearent degrees 
of po'.'.iuical importance should bo allo•̂ юd to enter into the issue. For certain 
p r a c t i c a l reasons, soma of the poriiianent members might not be i n a position 
jikielxutely -bo r a t i f y the covenaxxt: that would be so, for instance, i f the 
coloni&l and faderai clausss vrere omitted from the text. Those considerations 
should not Influence.the covenemt's entry into force. The United Kingdom 
delegation vrould support the United States amendment to paragraph 2 . 

75. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) thought i t unlikely that accession to the 
covenant vrould be mduly retarded i f the procedure of signatiure were adopted. 
On the contrr'xy, he i-zsrsed trifch tho l u i l t e l States representative that the 
ceremonial significance of the act might stimulate nrtions to r a t i f y the cov­
enant. The issu.e was. not a c r u c i a l one but he tho\Jght the bclnnce of the 
argument favoured retention of the procedure. 
76., Turning to the French amendBient, he thought i t was clear that the f i v 
great Pov/ers bore the major r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r maintaining peace end security 
i n the world. To l i n k the question of human rights A^ith that issue, however., 
was the o r e t i c a l l y unsound. He agreed l i i t h the Danish representative that 
the covenant vrould be more effective i f i t had the support of the permanent 
members of the Security Council. I t vrais manifestly desirable that a l l nations 
should attempt to promote the enjoyment of himian, r i g h t s . He did not f e e l , hovf-

dependenfc 
ever, that the achievement of that objective should be made/clone асеэ:рЬапсе 

/of the 



E/CN.4/SH.X96 
Page 18 

Qf the covenant by thpee permanent membei*ô OÍ ihe Security Council. As the 
Un i i f d Ki:.;.>;áom reprerjentative had pointed out, the federal and co l o n i a l clauses 
woCc. i t d i f f i c u l t f o r some of the great Powers immediately to accede 
to с '.ov-t.viant-, Moreoifer, the French amendment would not encourage the 
per. ' пу.ч, c-i-c:. to ho,-;ten t h e i r accession to the covenant. In view of 
the j.i*:.4;.v-. v;crld'situi-.tion, the French amendment ndght mean that one parmanent 
member of the S a c t r i t y Council could veto the covenant f o r inasmuch as two of 
the permanent members were not l i k e l y to accede to the covenant at the time, 
any one of the other members could prevent the covenant from coming into force.. 
For tho-Bp. reanons ho thought that the French ajuondment was more r a d i c a l than i t 
appear3d at f i r s t ^ glance and that i t sho\ild be rejected* 

77. i-lr. VJHITLAM (Australia) thou,^t i t would be useful to permit States 
to sign the covenant. A formal signature would have great weight as a moral 
conmitment which i n the case of the covenant could be very valuable i n spite 
of the fact that a short delay i n r a t i f i c a t i o n might r e s u l t . As the United 
States representative had said, the ceremony of signature'might.encourage other 
States to sign the covenant. 
78 He supported the o r i g i n a l draft of a r t i c l e 23» I t would be advisable 
for the United Nations to exercise some control over the selection of non-rmsmber 
•States who would be i n v i t e d to adliere to the covenant and he therefore could not 
support the Belgian amendment. 
79» He was not opposed to the United States amendment to require that 
f i f t e e n States should have r a t i f i e d the covenant before i t could come into force, 
but he thought i t wo^old be more effective i f the requirement were raised to twent 
$ 0 * tie appreciated the reasons which had l e d the French delegation to 
put forward i t s amendment but he could not accept that t e x t ; The covenant was 
not an oridinary convention but a new step i n international r e l a t i o n s . Although 
only a smail beginning, the States signing the covenant were helping to promote 
human i-ights and to b u i l d a more compact system of inter-State r e l a t i o n s . In 
the iî cîîKidt/rirtjte: i t d i d not seem-wise to require that the entry into force of 
the covenant should be contingent on r a t i f i c a t i o n by a majority of the 
Member States. 

/81. Mr. MENDEZ 



Page 19 

Bit Mr, ЖШ1Ш (Philippines) thought Statos should b e encnm-aged to 
accede to the covenant and he fsJ.t Lhat signature ь.пз an in-.pcrb-mx. сзгоглопу 
whicii could help matorially to acî-ii-.vo tn^t er.i.i-

He opposed the French ?i-.o•a'lлeü̂. так1:л,л'; tho entry into force оГ the 
co\enc:nt depandsnt on r a t i f icati'.n-; Ъу ь. r a joi-:'. of t'îp, регдгпоПо iutral^crs of 
the üc?.ui'ity ОошгсИ because of the po-3sible p c ; ^ i t i c a l iiuplicationb of ohe 
amendiae.v.t, 

83e Mr* CHA.KS (Csiina) thou,fat the French amendiaent was i l l - a d v i s e d . The 
permanent members of the Security Council we'̂ c an important factor which v i t a l l y 
affected the functioning of the Ur.iíied KAtionse The French amendment however 
introducod a new concept, namoJy the r.-̂ nv-.\reu.'3:rfc of tha support of a majority of 
those StateSr, which raised very i t r i o u s questions and should not be adopted. 

fe'4<5 Mr. CASSIN (France) poii.ted out that not a l l decisions on questions 
vrithin t'ne competence of t'le Зч ' : .с : : .ъу CovL^cil required the unanimous support 
of the permanent membersa The I •.;'..:;h ariV'/idment therofore vrould not be as 
r e s t r i c t i v e as the Chine'i'o roproicr-batlv"? might fear. 
8 5 » O r i g i n a l l y some nations had tavoured the incorporation of a b r i e f 
declaration on human rights i n th'3 Charter. That procedure might have been 
feasible but he belioved that the procsdi're vihich had f i n a l l y been adopted, 
namely that of drafting the Declaration and the covenant as instruments separate 
from the Charter w ^ i l d undoubtooly achiave t h ^ most satisfactory r e s u l t s , 
especially i f they v«ere accepted oy a majui-'/i,/ of* t.i-^ ii->rri.«-r States•. 
86. I t Eeemed obvious that peac.^ and riccurity were closely related to 
human r i g h t s . Indeed, the Charter i t s e l f I'lrVod those two concepts i n i t s 
Preamble. I t should be borne i n mind that Gomany's vio3.ations of fundamental 
rights at home and Is t e r abroad^ haa besn ens of tne fundamental causes of the 
Second. IVorld ¥ar which had culmJjia.tfcd i n the creation of the United Nations. 
8?. The French delegation vras attempting to f i n d the best method to achieve 
the pvirposss of the Charter, I f the covenant came into force after having been 
r a t i f i e d by a very l i m i t e d number of States i t might not s a t i s f y the hopes and 
aspirations of the many States who had signed the Charter. 

/88, Mr. ORIBE 



I';/CN,4/SR,196 
Page 20 

8Й* Mr. CRffiB (Urusijay) thought that'from the le^-al pc.'.nt сГ view the 
Belgian auiíírdbicníi war acceptable bn-. the :Гипаап>-'Ы.-̂ 1 iosvie '...зх-̂п.? М'о С-Lssion 
was г, оиог-Иол oí políĵ y. For ясс Svatos bhc ablvva was oi' no j^oc.'. i :por-
tanco but Á'Ci' ьЬоьз nations víJioso t':/:-'t.e;m of gov\-:rni:;fini was baneú o'i ¿. n-'.'v:)ration 
of pov̂;-::-í̂  ':.} raster vai-- of v'ital lí̂ nccrir:, Th-v />roon •'.пгэ of сх̂ даз-ли-.; iiixpht 
a3o,l;ít лу} >;-о,;л'о?оуе branch of the Go-w-ii^tont :ch';.:.Vi.ain^ bee usc.j;:,::̂ c!.ry 
authorifiao'on to ratify/ the covenant and -ohereiox e the t r a d i t i o n a l system of 
signature and accession should be maintained. 

8 9 . Mi-><, JE'№EM0W:G (lujoglavia) sx^ppcrtod ths considerations which had moved 
the Philippine r^presontatj.ve to puo forifôrd \У1З amer.rfa;ent to parn.graph 1. The 
Commission should f a c i l i t a t e acc-is-iî-'on to -thc-í c';vsnr,r:'t by r . n ^ - ' - x u . ^ x ^ ^ v States» 
9 0 . He therefore propo^.:;d t'-. the ls.3t pv.rt of p;;-rAf^i'iiph 1 sLouLd be 
amended to read as follows: " l i i c t .,¿'ht of acco;ir:ion •.'hall be gi-anted also to 
States not members of the United ••.'с+,:.опз, a-abjeot to Ь'ле r i g h t of the Ge.-ieral 
Assembly to exclude a partici.i3.ur г;.с,.л-membîiL-' State where there exist reasonable 
grounds for it. ' " ' 
91. With regard to paragra r l 2 he f у.:;л?.11у mov̂ d̂ that the entry into force 
of the coveiiartt shouJ.d be cc^-'oing^on rp.lificat/ion b;'- twenty States. 
92. In coriclupxon he r.cid th-.,t Ьэ wou3.d not oppose ths Belgian amendment 
although he- approved the o r i g i n a l tcxtp and that he was opposed to the French 
amendnent, 

93» Mr с ICIITLAM. (Australia) support-d t h e Yugoslav amendment that entry 
into force sbcvJ.d be tcintingent on ratif-'catÍ4jn by tv.E-^ty States. I f that 
text were rejected, he would support tb.o UniUid. States amendment. 

94» The CIIAIFJyiA.N put to the vote ъЬэ P^.lg-.an amandment to delete the 
fiords ''signature or'* from paragrc.ph 1 cf a r t i c l e 23» 

That'amendr.sntvan rejp^tod by 7 votes to with 2 abstentions. 

95» Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) vdthdrpw.his amendment i n favour of the 
Belgian text. 

/96. The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.4/SE.196 
Page 21 

96. The О Ы Д Ш Ш ! put to the vote the Belgian text of paragraph 1, reading 
е в '̂ oUovB-. "'ihia covenant s h a l l he open f o r signatiire or accession on hehalf 
of &-ГГ, State;," 

[ • Ъ и '-. í^-l'^-^i'^P-Biú, j m . 3 rejected Ъу 6 Votes to 6 , v i t h 1 al? s t ^ t i_ûn. 

97, yjSCT (belgirju) wori.dered whetl-ei- mider the -сег.аз of the 7ugoslav 
a2ien.;',ios;.r;, accocision •'rould not he subject to a resolutory condition. He was 
not surs that such a procedure тй-оиМ he advisable. 

9B, In reply to Mr. WTITJ№ ( A u s t r a l i a ) , Mr. ШШ1Ш1С (Yugoslavia) 
explained that according t o hie a^aendicer-t a State co-.ild ask to accede to the 
covenant, whereupon the General Aeaeiably could either approve or reject the 
request. 

99. The СЕЛХЕМАК put the Yugoal8.v amendment (E/CK.4/365) to the vote. 
Thô  Yugoalev amendment was rejected by 11 vote^ . t o v l t b 2 abstentions, 

100. The CFAIEMAE put to the vote the f i r s t part of paragraph 1 , reading: 
"This covencnt s h a l l be open f o r signature or accession on behalf of any State 
Member of the United Nations or of any non-member State." 

That text was adopted unanimously. 

101. The ОНЛШУЛК put to the vote the larit part of paragraph 1, reading: 
"to which an i n v i t a t i o n has been extended by the General Assembly." 

That text was adopted by 6 votes to 3» ^dth 4 abstentions. 

102. The СНАтШ put to the vote the whole of paragraph 1. 

Pai-agraph 1 PS a whole was г.а.от>Ьеd imaniiaously. 

103. The СЕА1ЮШ put to the vote the f i r s t pax-t of the French amendment to 
in s e r t the words "a majority of the Members of the United Nations" a f t e r the 
words "and aa soon as" i n the fo-arth J.ine of pai-agre.ph 2 (Е/СК.4/З65) . 

That arieac'ment was rejected by 8 votes to 6, with 1 abstention. 

/104. Mr, CASSIN 



Е / С И Л / Ж . 1 9 6 
Page.22 

104. Mr. GASSIIÎ (France) vitbârew the second port of tho French amen«3ment 
i n -vieV of the ree u l t of the vote on the f i i - s t part. 

105. The СНАШ4АШ put to the vote the Yugoslav amendment to inser t the 
word "20" a f t e r the words "and as soon as" i n the fourth l i n e of paragraph 2. 

ï'.-'t'lÎ '-̂ 'o:"'djient was ado^ated by 7 votes to k, with 4 abstentions. 

106. The CEAIEMAli put to the vote the whole of paragraph 2 , as amended. 
of para,c^raph 2, as amended, was adopted by 13 votes to none, v i t h 

g.abf^fccgitlc^. 

107. Mr. 0P.I3E (TJi4iguay) suggested that the word "signed" should be inserted 
before the words " r a t i f i e d or acceded" i n the t h i r d l i n e of paragraph 3. 

108. The CHAIHIAN put the Uruguayan amendment to the vote. 
The Uruguayan amendmpnt wan adopted by 12 votes to none, v i t h 3 abstentions. 

109. The CIIAlEMASr put to, the vote the whole of paragraph 3, as amended. 
The whole of perapraph 3, as amended, was adopted by ik votes to none, with 

1 abstention. 

110. The GïïA,IKI'iA.ÏÏ put to the vote the whole of a?"tiole 23 as amended. 
Tbe whole of a r t i c l e 23, as amended, У П Я adopted by 13 votes to none, with 

2 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

26/5 p.m. 


